

## Supplementary Material

### **Co-designing positive behaviour support (PBS+PLUS) training resources: a qualitative study of people with ABI, close-others, and clinicians' experiences**

*Jao-Yue J. Carminati<sup>A,B</sup>, Kristian Holth<sup>A,B</sup>, Jennie L. Ponsford<sup>A,B</sup> and Kate Rachel Gould<sup>A,B,\*</sup>*

<sup>A</sup>Turner Institute for Brain and Mental Health, School of Psychological Sciences, Monash University, Clayton, Vic. 3800, Australia

<sup>B</sup>Monash-Epworth Rehabilitation Research Centre, Epworth Healthcare, Richmond, Vic. 3121, Australia

\*Correspondence to: Email: [Kate.Gould@monash.edu](mailto:Kate.Gould@monash.edu)

## Appendix A. Co-design experience semi-structured interview schedule

Area	Broad Question	Follow-up Prompts
Co-design experience	1. Can you tell me in your own words what you were involved in?	What was the project? Tell me about the focus groups/podcast recording you attended.
	2. Tell me about your experiences in being part of this.	What did you like about this? What did you dislike about this? Tell me about the group versus individual setting.
	3. What were the benefits to being involved in the project?	How did the project benefit you? How do you think the project benefitted the other people in the group?
	4. What did you find challenging about the project?	How could this challenge be improved for next time? How did you feel sharing your story with the group? What was your opinion on reviewing materials before the groups?
	5. Were the focus groups/podcast worth attending? Why/why not?	
ABI support	6. Tell me your opinion/feedback on how we supported people with brain injury to take part.	What are your thoughts on how we accommodated various difficulties/paces? What can be improved for next time? How could we improve this next time?
Impact of produced resources	7. What do you think is the likely impact of this project?	What is the impact of your involvement in the project? What is the impact of the materials that were produced?
Future project direction	9. Would you recommend other people get involved? Why/why not?	
	10. Do you have any advice for the delivery/rollout of the resources?	
	11. Where would you like to see the project go from here?	